
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Plante, Jacques [Jacques.Plante@nasittuq.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 12:31 PM
To: Bernie MacIsaac; ward.gd@forces.ca; Kevin Buck; Andrew Keim; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Charland, Scott; Landon, Kelly
Subject: RE: Response to your letter ref 1955-CNC
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Mr MacIsaac 
  
Please let me introduce myself as the new President of Nasittuq. I 
have tried to call you on a few occasions but unfortunately you were 
out of the office.  I will try to call you again this coming Friday. 
  
Firstly, I do knowledge receipt of your letter about the 
correspondence with the Nunavut Water Board.   
 
I would like to point out that we seem to have given you the wrong 
impression about our intentions. We wanted to express to the Water 
Board the fact that the initial licence applications that were 
submitted in 2003 had requested the permit to burn "authorized 
garbage" and that as such we did not have the capacity to incinerate 
on site (except for one location).   
  
Secondly, I was extremely disappointed to find out that we had 
unfortunately disposed of HazMat in an inappropriate fashion. This 
was particularly frustrating to us given that we have the procedures 
and means to dispose of this material in the proper way.  We have re-
issued strict guidelines to all our staff and reminded them of the 
importance of complying with existing rules and regulations.  In 
addition, I want to reassure you that we will comply with the licence 
and implement all the necessary steps to demonstrate how we will do 
so.  We have also been working with Col Ward and his staff to 
demonstrate how we will comply with the instructions your staff has 
given to DND.  
  
In review your response, I note that you refer to a Note on 
incineration from the Nunavut Government's Department of Environment 
in Conjunction with Environment Canada.  I seek your assistance in 
locating this document as it would allow us to determine what would 
be the best technical solution for some of the sites where we will 
not use local municipal facilities. This information will help us in 
completing the applications for the new licences as quickly as 
possible.  
  
I really would like to work with you and your staff to make sure we 
are a model corporate citizen.  
  



  
Jacques Plante 
President 
Nasittuq Corporation 
100 - 170 Laurier Avenue West 
Ottawa, ON 
K1P 5V5 
613-787-3898 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bernie MacIsaac [mailto:macisaacb@inac-ainc.gc.ca]  
Sent: September 2, 2008 10:07 AM 
To: ward.gd@forces.ca; Kevin Buck; Andrew Keim; Plante, Jacques; 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Subject: Response to your letter ref 1955-CNC 
  
  
  
Bernie MacIsaac  P. Geo 
Manager, Mineral Resources 
Indian And Northern Affairs Canada 
Iqaluit, NU X0A0H0 
Téléphone: (867) 975-4290 
Fax / Télécopieur: (867) 975-4276 
email / courriel: macisaacb@inac.gc.ca 
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nu/nuv/mir_e.html 
  
  
=============================================== 
The content of this message may contain the private views and 
opinions 
of the sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of
the Government of Canada unless specifically stated. 
  
The contents of this email and any attachments may contain 
confidential 
and/or proprietary information, and is intended only for the 
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
  
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail and delete this message and any 
attachments 
from your system. 
  
  
The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain proprietary and/or 
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of, or the taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete or destroy this message and any copies. 
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